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May 4, 2021

Michael Thane

Director of Utilities and Environmental Services
City of Round Rock

3400 Sunrise Road

Round Rock, TX 78665

Re:  Chisholm Valley Water, Wastewater, and Storm Drain Improvements Area 3
Engineer’s Recommendation of Award of Contract

A total of 5 sealed bids were received and opened on April 30, 2021 for the above referenced
project. The bids ranged from $1,987,497 to $3,520,110.95. Royal Vista, Inc. from Liberty Hill,
Tx, submitted the lowest bid in the amount of $1,987,497.

After reviewing the contractor’s experience and bid price, I recommend award of this project to
Royal Vista, Inc. in the amount of $1,987,497.
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Jotin Conquest, PE, CFM
enior Project Manager
Halff Associates, Inc.

cc: Federico Sanchez, Project Manager, City of Round Rock
Halff AVO 33581
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